
At the meeting of the Administrative Com­

mittee yesterday the question of additional 

oommodation came up for consideration.
ac-

The Dept.
of public Works are ready to move and we sincerely 

hope that you will do all possible to get action.

I am sure you appreciate our position and 

tainly appreciate your position.

we cer-

I am hoping to get action on my letter to you

re Johnson sometime within 10 days.
_ $

I want to see

70 00 grant to McGill for a period of years 

enable them to close with Johnsen.to

a 5

(Sgd.) R. 7. Hovey.

Yours sincerely,

Dear Dr. Rut tan

Ritz-Carleton Hotel 
Montreal

May 2/25.
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